



# LOCAL ACCESS FORUM

---

## AGENDA

The Forum will meet on **Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> January 2023 at 7pm**  
**Committee Room 2, Shire Hall, Warwick**

1. Opening remarks and apologies for absence
  - Vice Chair, Claire Sangster
2. Nominations for Chair & Vice Chair (members only)
3. Minutes of 13<sup>th</sup> October 2022 & matters arising
4. Planned road closures and diversions - provision for non-vehicle traffic  
Kenneth Thomas, Member
5. Election of Chair (members only by ballot)
6. Election of Vice Chair (members only by ballot)
7. Presentation: Kenilworth Greenway, WCC Country Parks & Green Spaces, Thomas Crawford, WCC
8. Reports: Rights of Way teams (WCC, CCC & SMBC)
9. Reimbursement – travel claims for attendance (members only)
10. Any other business
11. Suggested agenda items
  - Adam Tranter, Bicycle Mayor of Coventry
  - Transport for West Midlands – encouraging cycling across the West Midlands  
<https://www.tfwm.org.uk/who-we-are/what-we-do/encouraging-cycling-in-the-west-midlands/>
12. Date and Place of next meeting

**Close by 9.00pm**